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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SKC9663G  - TP CLAIMS AIG  DOA  03 FEB 2018

Attachments: SKC9663  Estimates.pdf; SAS.pdf

 

 

 

From: Esther Tey Chor Keng (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC/AR) [mailto:TeyChorKeng@smrt.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 7:13 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; Chin, Lee-Ying; Loo, Kar Yong 
Cc: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svs/AR & SC); Peh Eng Hock (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC) 

Subject: SKC9663G - TP CLAIMS AIG DOA 03 FEB 2018 

 

 

Attention Motor Claims Dept 

                 

Your Ref :  SLG 2998 D 

Our Ref : SKC 9663 G     WL/FEB2018/009 

DOA : 03 FEB 2018 

 

RE:          3rd PARTY CLAIMS AGAINST YOUR INSURED'S VEHICLE SLG 2998 D 

                ON PIE (CHANGI) NEAR EXIT 11 

 

 

Attached is our client's SAS report and our Estimate cost of repair (based on our visual inspection only) for our 

client's vehicle, SKC 9663 G  for your perusal.  

   

We will appreciate if you could confirm your agreement on direct settlement with workshop for COR and claim for 

LOU @ $240.00per day or rental @ $280.00 per day. Number of days will be in accordance with your surveyor's 

recommendation.  

 

Kindly arrange to survey SKC 9663 G  at 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705. As the vehicle is 

currently with owner please let us know in advance so that we can make arrangement with the vehicle owner.   

We require the surveyor as per below : 

LKK 

FORM TEAM 

 

We thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Esther 

(Tel: 6555-5556) 


